

M.A.N.A. A.S.C. MINUTES

November 21, 2021

The Mountain Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Committee opened the meeting with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer @ 3:03PM.

Our Mission Statement was read by Eddy G., followed by Stephanie reading the 12 Traditions and Johna W. reading the 12 concepts.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL:

Chairperson:	Eddy G.	Present
Vice Chair:	VACANT	
Secretary:	Sarah S.	Present
Alt. Secretary:	VACANT	
Treasurer:	Phil S.	Present
Alt. Treasurer:	VACANT	
RCM:	Greg V	Present
Alt. RCM:	Ryan C.	Present

GROUP ROLL CALL:

- | | |
|---|----------------------------------|
| 1. A New Day Group / John J. Abingdon, VA | present with voting privileges |
| 2. A New Way of Life Group / Ken B. Gate City, VA | absent without voting privileges |
| 3. I Can't, We Can / Jeff P. Chilhowie, VA | absent without voting privileges |
| 4. Just for Today Group / Johnny O. Elizabethton, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 5. Miracles Happens Group / Stephanie Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 6. Nothing to Fear Group / Angela S. Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 7. Primary Purpose Group / Bob Greeneville, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 8. Serenity Sisters Group / Johna W. Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |
| 9. Surrender To Win Group / Bristol, TN | absent without voting privileges |
| 10. End of the Road / Ryan C. Johnson City, TN | present with voting privileges |

On November 21, 2021 there were 7 Group Service Representatives present, 7 groups with voting privileges. Quorum was made at 7 of 7.

New Groups: Renegades for Recovery – Mike F. is temporary GSR.
Meets at First Baptist Church, 136 Railroad Ave, Chilhowie, VA 24319.
Monday & Friday 7:30PM-8:30PM
Open Discussion/Is wheelchair accessible.
Agreed to 6 points
Voted in at 7 – 0 – 0.

SUBCOMMITTEE ROLL CALL:

- **Activities** Angela S. Present
- **H & I** VACANT Johna W. presented report
- **Literature** Ben D. Present
- **PR** Reggie Present
- **Policy** Amy Absent
- **Outreach** VACANT

REPORTS

Administrative Committee

Secretary's Report: Angela S. moved to waive reading of previous meeting's minutes.

Johna W. seconded.

No Questions.

Passed 7-0-0

Treasurer's Report: Phil S. presented budget. (See Attachment)

Phil S. moved to accept as read.

Stephanie seconded.

Passed 7-0-0

Literature Report: Ben D. presented. (See attached.)

Angela S. moved to accept as read.

Ryan C. seconded.

Passed 7-0-0

RCM Report: Greg V. presented.

- Volunteer Region Meeting was November 28, 2021 at VRC. It was hybrid. Anyone could join via Zoom.
- Zonal meeting in KY – limited due to COVID.
- CAR reports should be coming out in coming months. Few items. No CAT report expected. Votes by end of April. Will be Zoom for WSC.
- Explanation of CAR/CAT
 - CAR: Conference Agenda Report
 - CAT: Conference Approval Track
 - CAR Workshop in Atlanta 2/11-2/15.
 - CAR is vehicle for groups to voice their votes.
- New book: Spiritual Principle of the Day book.
- Collab of US zones: Trying to limit number of people attending each conference. Going to zones rather than Regions. If move to zones instead of regions, very few US representation.
- Would like to take a Regional donation to next meeting.
- Bob mentioned making sure the zonal issue is not in current CAR report.

Subcommittees

Activities

Chair: Angela S.

Vice Chair: Vacant

- Had asked Area for \$150.00 for supplies. Turning in \$56.36 in receipts. Turning in \$324.59 in cash.
- Great turn out and participation with clean up and set up.
- No new activity as of now. Suggestions and willingness always appreciated.
- Still have \$150 that was donated to activities.
- Next Meeting is at 1:00PM at 12/11/2021 at Pike House Coffee Company, 2203 McKinley Rd, Johnson City, TN 37604.

Hospitals & Institutions

Chair: VACANT

Vice Chair: Johna W.

Secretary: Josh

Lit. Coord: Ryan

- See attached

Public Relations

Chair: Reggie

Vice Chair: Greg V.

- Replenish literature rack at JC Day Center
- Drop off Literature and schedules at JC Library
- Gave literature rack, literature and schedules, to Just for Today Group
- Gave literature rack, literature and schedules, to New Way of Life
- These racks will be distributed to their respective communities
- Concerning new schedules, we will be printing schedules quarterly. Next schedule will go Jan 2022 – March 2022.
- Next meeting is December 19th at End of the Road

Policy

Chair: Amy P.

Vice Chair: VACANT

- No report.

GROUPS

1. A New Day

St. Thomas Episcopal Church
Abingdon, Virginia

GSR: John J
Alt GSR: N/A
Secretary: Phil S.
Treasurer: Phil S.

Beginning Balance: \$117.00
Contributions: \$251.00
Expenditures: \$0.00

Attendance: 5-7
Prudent reserve: \$35.00
Area Donation: \$100.00

- Brenda F celebrates 34 years on 11/30
- Donna celebrates 34 years on 12/24
- Billy T celebrates 25 years on 12/25

2. End of the Road

603 Sunset Dr.
Johnson City, TN

GSR: Vanessa B
Alt GSR: Ryan C.
Secretary: Sandy D.
Treasurer: Bradley S.

Beginning Balance: \$0.00
Contributions: \$201.50
Expenditures: \$90.25

Attendance: 10-20
Prudent reserve: \$50.00
Area Donation: \$62.00

- Sundays and Wednesdays at 7:00PM
- Sunday is a Literature Study
- Wednesday is a Spiritual Principles meeting

3. Just for Today

210 S Hills Drive
Elizabethton, TN 37643

GSR: Johnny O.
Alt GSR: N/A
Secretary: Steve W.
Treasurer: Steve W.
Proxy Vote: N/A

Beginning Balance: \$353.00
Contributions: 200.00
Expenditures: N/A

Attendance: 15
Prudent reserve: \$50.00
Area Donation: \$200.00

- 12-15 attending on Wednesdays and Saturday attendance is 6-10 on average. We are picking up a few newer members. We welcome those with experience and hope out to the Just for Today group of NA. Thank you for your support as always.

4. **Miracles Happen**

105 S. Boone Street
Johnson City, TN 37604
First Presbyterian Church (Basement/2nd Floor)

GSR: Brian A.
Alt GSR: Stephanie M.
Secretary: Eddy G.
Treasurer: Reggie G.
Proxy Vote: Reggie G.

Beginning Balance:	\$0.00	Attendance:	20
Contributions:	\$281.00	Rent:	\$76.00
Other Expenses:	\$167.70	Area Donation:	\$37.50
Balance (reserve):	\$0.00		

- Amanda S. is celebrating 1 year on December 17th. Crystal is speaking.
- Monthly speaker meeting is back for the 3rd Friday of every month.
- Stephanie M. is celebrating 2 years on December 31st.

5. **Nothing to Fear**

215 East Market Street
Johnson City, TN 37601
Munsey Annex Building

GSR: Angela S.
Alt GSR: N/A
Secretary: Sarah S.
Treasurer: Eric S.
Proxy Vote: Dave H.

Beginning Balance:	N/A	Attendance:	16
Contributions:	N/A	Rent:	N/A
Other Expenses:	N/A	Area Donation:	\$74.50
Balance (reserve):	N/A		

- 11/25/2021: Thanksgiving, we will have a mini marathon meeting from 7:00PM to 11:00PM
- Tuesdays are literature study (Living Clean) open meeting
- Thursdays are open as well

6. **Primary Purpose**

2021 S. Main St
Greeneville, TN

GSR: N/A
Alt GSR: N/A
Secretary: N/A
Treasurer: Eddie H.
Proxy Vote: N/A

Beginning Balance:	N/A	Attendance:	N/A
Contributions:	N/A	Prudent reserve:	N/A
Expenditures:	N/A	Area Donation:	\$20.00

- Needs support from people not in drug court.

7. **Serenity Sisters** (Women Oriented Group)

110 Mary Street
Boones Creek, TN

GSR: Johna W.
Alt GSR: Chelsea D.
Secretary: Leah R.
Treasurer: Edith T.
Proxy Vote: N/A

Beginning Balance:	N/A	Attendance:	20
Contributions:	N/A	Rent:	\$20.00
Other Expenses:	Literature	Area Donation:	\$78.25
Balance (reserve):	\$0.00		

- Edith T celebrates 19 years on December 6th.
- Will be starting a Living Clean literature study every third Monday of the month.

OPEN FORUM

- End of Road to host December ASC on 12/19.
- Just for Today has willingness to host January ASC.
- Greg V. gives ETROR update: Starting to come back. Very few involved with service.
- Reggie suggests that, to encourage unity, each group creates a flag. If a group's flag is captured, they must bring a certain number of members to a meeting of the group that stole it to get it back.

OLD BUSINESS

- Increase in H&I budget from \$60.00/month to \$120.00/month.
 - Passed 6 – 0 – 1
- Region Donation
 - Reggie suggests making sure we keep enough to replenish PR racks.
 - PR suggests putting away \$200.00 for literature.
 - Phil recommends \$1000 donation to Region.
 - Passed 7 – 0 – 0.

MANA ASC POSITIONS

Chairperson:	Eddy G.	Vice Chairperson:	Open
RCM:	Greg V.	Alternate RCM:	Ryan C
Secretary:	Sarah S.	Alternate Secretary:	Open
Treasurer:	Phil S.	Alternate Treasurer:	Open
Literature:	Ben D.	Alternate Literature:	Open
H & I Chair:	Open	H & I Vice Chair:	Johna W.
PR:	Reggie	Alternate PR:	Greg V.
Activities:	Angela	Alternate Activities:	Open
Outreach:	Open	P&P:	Amy

NOMINATIONS & ELECTIONS

Nomination for Ryan C as RCM. (See attached)

NEW BUSINESS

- PR purchase \$250.00 in literature
 - Passed 7 – 0 – 0

The Next Area Meeting will be

December 19, 2021 @ 3:00PM
Subcommittees start at 1:00PM
End of the Road
603 Sunset Dr.
Johnson City, TN

Passed the basket for the hosting group.

Johna W. moved to adjourn.

Angela S. seconded.

Closed at 4:15PM.

FINANCIAL LEDGER

MOUNTAIN AREA of N.A.

October, 2021

BEGINNING BALANCE	Month	\$1,359.71	YTD	\$911.49
Group Donations				
A New Day Group	\$50.00		\$592.00	
A New Way Of Life Group			\$88.00	
End Of The Road	\$14.05		\$328.50	
I Can't, We Can			\$30.00	
Miracles Happen	\$76.00		\$809.29	
Nothing To Fear	\$44.00		\$517.86	
Primary Purpose	\$50.00		\$200.00	
Just For Today			\$454.65	
Serenity Sisters	\$38.50		\$199.79	
Faith And Recovery			\$30.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
Total Group Donations	\$272.55		\$3,250.09	
Other Receipts				
Activities			\$128.79	
P I			\$0.00	
Misc			\$0.00	
Literature Sales	\$210.60		\$3,240.11	
Total Other Receipts	\$210.60		\$3,368.90	
Total Receipts		\$483.15		\$6,618.99
SUBTOTAL		\$1,842.86		\$7,530.48
EXPENDITURES				
Secretary				
Minutes			\$0.00	
(copies)			\$7.23	
(postage)			\$0.00	
(supplies)			\$0.00	
Literature				
H&I			\$0.00	
PR			\$0.00	
New Group Donation			\$0.00	
H&I				
Learning Days			\$0.00	
PR				
Phoneline			\$0.00	
Meeting Schedules			\$166.88	
Posters			\$0.00	
Website			\$19.95	
Copies			\$0.00	
Misc.			\$50.00	
RCM				
Travel			\$144.30	
Copies			\$0.00	
MANA LSC	\$578.04		\$4,394.30	
Activities Seed	\$150.00		\$300.00	
Bank Charge			\$0.00	
Storage Unit	\$53.00		\$530.00	
PO Box Rental			\$106.00	
VRSC Donation			\$750.00	
Total Expenditures		\$781.04		\$6,468.66
ENDING BALANCE		\$1,061.82		\$1,061.82

DATE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT	DEBIT	BALANCE
1/1/2021	BALANCE FORWARD			\$145.43
1/15/2021	Proceeds - January Orders	\$302.55		\$447.98
1/26/2021	Proceeds - More January Orders	\$120.60		\$568.58
3/1/2021	Proceeds - Miracles Order	\$187.25		\$755.83
3/14/2021	Proceeds - March Orders	\$185.60		\$941.43
3/14/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$80.40		\$1,021.83
3/24/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$1,021.15)	\$0.68
4/11/2021	Proceeds - April Orders	\$65.82		\$66.50
4/11/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$37.60		\$104.10
5/16/2021	Proceeds - May Orders	\$397.22		\$501.32
5/16/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$87.90		\$589.22
6/5/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$568.94)	\$20.28
6/27/2021	Proceeds - June Orders	\$695.88		\$716.16
6/27/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$73.25		\$789.41
7/2/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$786.60)	\$2.81
7/18/2021	Proceeds - July Orders	\$199.82		\$202.63
7/18/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$262.63
7/18/2021	Proceeds - PR Literature	\$200.70		\$463.33
8/15/2021	Proceeds - August Orders	\$373.88		\$837.21
8/15/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$897.21
8/25/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$887.06)	\$10.15
9/19/2021	Proceeds - September Orders	\$500.89		\$511.04
9/19/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$571.04
9/25/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$552.51)	\$18.53
10/17/2021	Proceeds - October Orders	\$210.60		\$229.13
10/17/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$60.00		\$289.13
10/17/2021	Proceeds - H&I Literature	\$91.72		\$380.85
10/17/2021	Proceeds - Literature Inventory Increase	\$200.00		\$580.85
11/4/2021	NAWS - Literature Order		(\$578.04)	\$2.81
Totals	Year To Date	\$4,251.68	(\$4,394.30)	\$2.81

Date: 11-21-21

Any Trusted Servant Changes? []

MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Chair: _____ Phone: _____

Vice-chair: Johna Secretary: ~~John~~ Josh not present

Panel Coord: _____ Lit. Coord: Ryan

Current meetings supported

1) Facility: Willow City: JC

Day(s) & Frequency: ~~100~~ Sunday once a week Time(s): 7-8

Panel Leader: Johna

Panel Members: 10-12 NA Women

Average Attendance per meeting: 12-15

Meeting Needs: NA

2) Facility: Turning point City: JC

Day(s) & Frequency: Wed Time(s): ~~6-7~~ 6-7

Panel Leader: Reggie

Panel Members: Eric, Eddie, Reggie

Average Attendance per meeting: 12-18

Meeting Needs: 40 AM I an addict

40 Staying clean on the
outside

Date: _____

Any Trusted Servant Changes? []

3) Facility: Woodridge City: _____

Day(s) & Frequency: Sat 11-12 Time(s): 11-12

Panel Leader: Ryan

Panel Members: various NA members

Average Attendance per meeting: 8-10

Meeting Needs: _____

4) Facility: The Lucals City: VA Lebanon

Day(s) & Frequency: Sat Time(s): 11-12

Panel Leader: Ben

Panel Members: 2 NA members

Average Attendance per meeting: 8-10

Meeting Needs: Meeting needs support

Need literature

How can MASC support you better? _____

*We voted Erin as new panel leader over Willow Ridge

No new business

Next Subcommittee Meeting Date: _____ Time: _____

Location: Next area panel leader over H31

Attach additional reports, information, or fliers